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RELEASE IN PART
B5

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 9, 2011 3:35 PM
To: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov’

Subject: Re: Call

Yes--9 is good. Will the call sheet reflect whatever the results of the to and from are?

————— Original Message ——

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanl) @state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 03:21 PM

To: H

Subject: Call

There is much to'ing and fro'ing on the Israeli statement in response to the Q statement. As a result, Eproposes a B5
call tomorrow morning, perhaps at 9?7 Huma has the call sheet. -

Would that work?
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